
1 

ALTON PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA 
Tuesday, April 8, 2025 

6:00 P.M. 

COMMISSIONERS 
Mark Hackworth, Chairman Barry Clayton 
Martha Kane  Joe Blair 
Robert Wayne Harris  Shondalyn Williamson 
Timothy Lolley  Todd Harpole 
Eric Shultis  Steph Schobernd 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. SPEAKERS FROM THE FLOOR

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Motion to Approve the Minutes from the February 11, 2025 Plan Commission
Meeting (Place on File)

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. PC 25-001 (Zoning Map Amendment) A request by William Moyer, owner of record,
for a zoning map amendment to rezone the property located directly north of 1843
N. Rodgers Avenue, identified as Lot 5, Lot 6, and Lot 7 of Moyer Subdivision (PB. 51,
PG. 74), from “C-2” General Commercial District to “R-1” Single-Family Residential
District to develop two (2) single-family residences)

a) Motion to Open Public Hearing
b) Staff Report
c) Public Input
d) Motion to Close Public Hearing
e) Motion to Recommend Approval

2. PC 25-002 (Planned Development Procedure) A request by Lorraine Ward (18th &
Vine Developers, LLC), applicant, on behalf of Waterfront Properties (XV, XVII, 35, 38)
LLC, owner of record, for a Planned Development Procedure to facilitate the
development of a 70-unit apartment building, a mixed-use building, and parking
areas on property located at 324 Ridge Street, 650 E. Broadway, and 652 E. Broadway
(PPNs 23-2-07-13-05-103-001; 23-2-07-13-05-103-006; 23-2-07-13-05-103-007;

(618) 463-2881 l Fax (618) 463-0972

101 East 3rd St. l Room 202 l Alton, Illinois 62002

CITYOFALTONIL.GOV

DEPARTMENT OF 

PLANNING &  

DEVELOPMENT



2 

23-2-07-13-05-103-008; 23-2-07-13-05-103-018; 23-2-07-13-05-103-017; and 23-2-
07-13-05-103-016)

a) Motion to Open Public Hearing
b) Staff Report
c) Public Input
d) Motion to Close Public Hearing
e) Motion to Recommend Approval

F. NEW BUSINESS

G. OLD BUSINESS

H. STAFF REPORT

I. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSION MEMBERS

J. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

K. ADJOURNMENT

IF PROSPECTIVE ATTENDEES REQUIRE AN INTERPRETER OR OTHER 
ACCOMMODATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT THE ALTON CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT 618-
463-3522 NO LATER THAN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE

MEETING TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS. 

(618) 463-2881 l Fax (618) 463-0972

101 East 3rd St. l Room 202 l Alton, Illinois 62002

CITYOFALTONIL.GOV

DEPARTMENT OF 

PLANNING &  

DEVELOPMENT



ALTON PLAN COMMISSION 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

FEBRUARY 11, 2025 
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Joe Blair, Todd Harpole, Martha Kane, Eric Shultis, Shondalyn Williamson, 
Tim Lolley, Steph Schobernd  
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Mark Hackworth, Wayne Harris, Barry Clayton 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Andi Campbell (Deputy Director of Planning and Development) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Interim Chairman Blair called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Roll call was taken with 7 present and 3 absent. 
 
SPEAKERS FROM THE FLOOR 

None. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion was made by Shondalyn Williamson and seconded by Todd Harpole to approve the 
minutes dated November 19, 2024. (Place on file.) Voice vote. All ayes. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

NEW BUSINESS 

None 
 
STAFF REPORT 

1. Comprehensive Plan Consultant – Ms. Campbell gave an overview of the Selection 
Committee’s interview process and findings. Ms. Campbell stated that the Selection Committee 
consisted of seven members: Mayor Goins, Greg Caffey, Mark Hackworth, Shondalyn 
Williamson, Lyndsey Younger, and herself. Ms. Campbell stated that after interviewing six firms, 
the Selection Committee scored each firm using a standardized matrix considering the following 
items: qualifications and experience, team organization and structure, understanding of 
potential scope and local conditions, public engagement, and timeline and budget. Ms. 
Campbell fielded questions from the commission pertaining to Stantec’s qualifications and 
proposal.    
 
Motion was made by Todd Harpole and seconded by Steph Schobernd to make a 
recommendation to City Council to move forward with Stantec Consulting Inc. as the 
consultant for the city’s new Comprehensive Plan. Voice vote. All ayes. 
 



2. Annual Meeting Schedule Adoption – Ms. Campbell introduced the 2025 Annual Meeting
Schedule, stating that the commission would continue to meet the second Tuesday of the month
at 6PM with accommodations for holidays.

Motion was made by Shondalyn Williamson and seconded by Martha Kane to adopt the 
annual meeting schedule. Voice vote. All ayes. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion was made by Todd Harpole and seconded by Shondalyn Williamson for adjournment. 
Voice vote. All ayes. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m. 



1 

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
CITY OF ALTON 

Application Number: PC25-001 

Application Name: Moyer Map Amendment 

Applicant Name: William Moyer 

Property Owners: William and Verla Moyer 

Request: 
A request for a Zoning Map Amendment in order to rezone Lots 5, 
6, & 7 of Moyer Subdivision from C-2 General Commercial District 
to R-1 Single-Family Residential District. 

Site Address: Lots 5, 6, & 7 of Moyer Subdivision 

Parcel ID Number(s): 23-2-08-08-05-101-047 

Zoning Designation: “C-2” General Commercial District 

Total Site Area: Approximately 0.67 acres 

Commission Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

N. Rodgers Ave.
Rezoning

Subject Property



2 
 

Request Overview 

The applicant is requesting a zoning map amendment in order to rezone the subject property from “C-2” 

General Commercial District to “R-1” Single-Family Residential to in order to develop two single-family 

homes on the existing lots.  

Site History and Existing Conditions 

The subject property is located directly north of 1853 N. Rodgers Ave. and is currently zoned “C-2” General 

Commercial. The adjacent property to the south is utilized for residential purposes with an accessory 

commercial use (contractor’s shop). The site was previously subdivided for residential development, but 

was never fully developed. The property was designated commercial during the adoption of the 2003 

zoning map due to the commercial activity on the site.  

County Map (subdivision lot lines shown) 

 

 



3 
 

 

 

Planning & Zoning Considerations   

 

Zoning Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Zoning Consistency Review 

The purpose of the “R-1” Single-Family Residential District is to provide areas for single-family residential 

uses of a suburban character. It is further intended to provide for other uses which are customarily found 

with and are not detrimental to single-family residences such as parks, schools, and churches. The “R-1” 

District is considered consistent with and designed to implement the provisions of the comprehensive 

plan for land designated as single-family and urban residential on the city's future land use map. “R-1” 

District Regulations are provided as “Attachment A” of this report.    

The purpose of the “C-2” General Commercial District is to permit selected retail sales and various service 

activities in appropriate areas. The “C-2” District is considered consistent with and designed to implement 

the provisions of the comprehensive plan for land designated as commercial on the City's future land use 

map. “C-2” District Regulations are provided as “Attachment B” of this report.    

LAND USE & ZONING CONTEXT MATRIX 

DIRECTION ZONING DISTRICT EXISTING LAND USE 

North R-1 Single-Family Residential Residential 

South  C-2 General Commercial Commercial/Residential 

East C-2 General Commercial Commercial 

West R-1 Single-Family Residential Residential 



4 
 

 

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review  

Applicable Goals, Objectives, and Policies 

The Land Use portion of the Comprehensive Plan emphasizes the importance of managing transitions 

between commercial and residential areas to ensure land use compatibility and to protect the character 

of established neighborhoods. A listed objective within the land use section states that no business should 

interfere with the quality of life in residential neighborhoods. Rezoning the subject property from “C-2” 

to “R-1” aligns with these objectives by promoting a gradual transition from heavier commercial uses to 

residential uses, thereby enhancing neighborhood stability and cohesion and reducing the potential for 

intense commercial uses to be developed. 

Future Land Use Map 

The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use 

Map identifies the property as commercial 

adjacent to residential. According to the 

Comprehensive plan, city decisions on 

rezoning applications may be based in part 

of the future land use map but must 

consider the surrounding development 

pattern and changes in conditions over 

time. 

The proposed zoning map amendment is 

consistent with the the goals and objectives 

outlined in the city’s Comprehensive Plan.  

  

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the requested Zoning Map Amendment. The proposed amendment is 

consistent with the goals and objectives of the city’s Comprehensive Plan. Furthermore, the intensity of 

permitted uses within the “C-2” General Commercial District create the opportunity for disruptive 

commercial development if the property were to retain its general commercial designation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

Site Photos – Existing Conditions 

Attachments 

A: “R-1” Single-Family Residential District Regulations 

B: “C-2” General Commercial District Regulations  

View from Orchard Blvd. facing east. 

View from Orchard Blvd. facing northeast. 



Attachment A

A-1



Attachment A

A-2



Attachment B

B-1



Attachment B

B-2



Attachment B

B-3



Attachment B

B-4



Attachment B

B-5



Attachment B

B-6



1 

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
CITY OF ALTON 

Application Number: PC25-002 

Application Name: Lovejoy Planned Development Procedure 

Applicant Name: Lorraine Ward (18th & Vine Developers, LLC) 

Property Owner: Waterfront Properties (XV, XVII, 35, 38) LLC 

Request: 
A request for a Planned Development Procedure (PDP) in order to 
develop at the subject property. 

Site Address: Ridge St. & 4th Street and Ridge & E. Broadway 

Parcel ID Number(s): 
PPNs 23-2-07-13-05-103-001; 23-2-07-13-05-103-006; 23-2-07-13-
05-103-007; 23-2-07-13-05-103-008; 23-2-07-13-05-103-018; 23-2-
07-13-05-103-017; and 23-2-07-13-05-103-016 

Zoning Designation: “C-4” Downtown Commercial District 

Total Site Area: Approximately 2.4 acres 

Commission Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Staff Recommendation: Approval with Conditions 

324 Ridge Street 
Planned Development 

Procedure 

 Subject Property 



2 

Request Overview 
The applicant proposes a two-phase planned development to revitalize two key corners of Ridge St. in 
downtown Alton. Phase I includes a proposal for a 70-unit apartment building to include one live/work 
unit with an entrance along Ridge St. with 75 surface parking spaces. Phase II contemplates the northwest 
corner of the Ridge St and E. Broadway intersection and includes approximately 6,900 sq. ft. of new 
commercial space fronting E. Broadway with seven owner-occupied townhomes above the commercial 
storefronts. Phase II also includes townhomes fronting Ridge St., set back behind landscaping and 16 
surface parking spaces in rear of the structure. 

The development will replace underutilized and vacant structures with a mix of commercial and 
residential uses that align with the Alton Great Streets Initiative, which was adopted as an addendum to 
the Comprehensive Plan in 2020. 

Site History and Existing Conditions 
The subject property is located along E. 4th St, Ridge St, and E. Broadway and is approximately 2.4 acres in 

area. The property is zoned “C-4” Downtown Commercial District. The site previously housed a bank 

building at Ridge St. and E. 4th St. and mixed-use commercial along E. Broadway. 

Planning & Zoning Considerations 

Great Streets Initiative Considerations 
The following section provides an overview of how the proposed planned development aligns with the 
Development Assets section of the Alton Great Streets Initiative, which is a 2020 addendum to the city’s 
Comprehensive Plan and includes the project area as a catalyst site.  

DA 01.01 – Position Future Residential 
The plan calls for 150–200 new residential units near the Arts and Entertainment Districts within ten years, 
with a focus on affordable housing serving young professionals and retirees. The subject planned 
development calls for 70 rental units in Phase I (1- and 2-bedrooms), ideal for professionals, singles, and 
downsizing retirees. Phase II includes the potential for homeownership via seven for-sale townhomes. 
The proximity to downtown districts, public amenities, and scenic views make the site attractive to target 
demographics. While affordable senior housing is not specifically mentioned, the unit types and locations 
are consistent with the market and housing strategy outlined in the Great Streets Plan. 

Goal DA 02.01 – Curate a Broad Mix of Ground Floor Uses 
The proposal directly supports the goal of cultivating a diverse and vibrant mix of ground floor uses as 
Phase I includes a live-work unit with a traditional storefront facing Ridge St. This setup is designed to 
accommodate small-scale entrepreneurial ventures (e.g., studio, gallery, boutique service provider), 
adding to the non-retail tenant mix encouraged by the plan. Phase II introduces approximately 6,900 sq. 
ft. of new commercial space fronting Broadway, creating flexible opportunities for destination and 
entertainment retail (e.g., cafes, bars, restaurants, or boutiques), service-oriented businesses (e.g., salons, 
dry cleaners, fitness centers), or daytime workforce needs (e.g., coffee shops, lunch spots). The design 
supports continuous activation of the street frontage during different times of day and for different user 
groups—residents, workers, and visitors—strengthening the corridor’s economic vitality. 

Goal DA 04 – Invest in Neighborhoods and People 
This development represents a significant investment in the neighborhood and people by replacing 
underutilized, vacant properties with high-quality, mixed-use buildings that increase access to modern 
housing options for various demographics (young professionals, retirees, workforce renters), provide 
public amenities such as a landscaped outdoor plaza, a community room, and fitness facilities that 
promote healthy living and social engagement. The proposal also encourages small business activity 
through flexible commercial space and live-work units, which supports local entrepreneurship and 
economic inclusion. 



3 
 

 
Goal DA 05 – Build on Anchors and Assets 
This project builds on several of Alton’s existing assets and anchors, including: 

• Proximity to the Arts District—Phase II lies directly adjacent, creating synergy with creative and 
cultural anchors. 

• Mississippi River views—balconies and upper-floor units are positioned to capitalize on one of 
Alton’s greatest natural amenities. 

• Historic street grid and walkability—the development reinforces and enhances Alton’s urban 
fabric with pedestrian-friendly design, street-facing entries, and active edges. 

• Existing office use integration—the shared parking arrangement with the adjacent office building 
reflects efficient use of existing infrastructure. 

 
Goal DA 06 – Create the Catalyst 
The subject property is specifically identified in the Great Streets Plan as a “long-term catalyst site” 
adjacent to the Arts District. This development reclaims highly visible, underperforming parcels at two 
major intersections and demonstrates the type of infill and investment that can shift market perception, 
spurring future private development nearby. The proposed planned development also introduces new 
housing, retail, and public realm improvements in a strategic location capable of radiating positive effects 
across the district.  

 

Planned Development Considerations  
Title 11, Section 6-3-G of the city’s zoning code lays out the following review criteria for Planned 

Developments: 

G.   Criteria for Reviewing Applications: In considering whether or not such application for a planned 

development should be granted, it shall be the duty of the plan commission and the city council to 

consider the effect of the requested use on the health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the 

residents of the area in the vicinity of the property in question and the residents of the city generally. 

In considering the planned use or uses, the plan commission and the city council should consider the 

following:      

1.   The appropriateness of the proposed use or uses for the site in terms of land patterns in the entire 

city and the city’s comprehensive plan. 

The proposal aligns with Alton’s established land use goals, particularly those outlined in the Great 

Streets Initiative. The transformation of vacant and underutilized parcels into a vibrant mixed-use 

corridor reflects a strategic reinvestment in Alton’s urban core. The incorporation of residential, 

commercial, and live-work components supports the city’s goals for downtown revitalization, housing 

diversity, and walkable neighborhoods. 

• Replaces vacant bank and dilapidated buildings with high-density, mixed-use development. 

• Enhances street-level activity along key corridors (Ridge St. and Broadway). 

• Advances long-range planning principles promoting infill, adaptive reuse, and walkable design. 

2.   The compatibility with surrounding uses and the surrounding neighborhood. 

The proposal demonstrates neighborhood compatibility, both functionally and architecturally. The 

massing, material palette (masonry, fiber cement siding), and the inclusion of residential units with 

balconies and townhomes reflect a modern yet context-sensitive design. The live-work component and 

commercial frontage on Broadway respond to the area's historic mixed-use fabric. 

• Mixed-use character mirrors the surrounding downtown land uses. 

• Townhomes with landscaped setbacks reduce the perceived scale along Ridge St. 

• Shared parking and street-oriented entries integrate into the neighborhood context. 

• No disruptive uses or high-impact commercial activity proposed.  



4 

3. The comparative size, floor area, mass, and general appearance of the proposed structures in

relationship to adjacent structures and buildings in the surrounding properties and neighborhood.

The proposed five-story structure (Phase I) is larger than adjacent buildings but is thoughtfully 

integrated into the sloping topography to minimize scale impacts. The height is offset by public 

amenities, such as the landscaped outdoor space and step-backs at upper levels. Phase II introduces 

townhomes and a commercial base that reflect the rhythm and scale of Broadway’s traditional 

streetscape. 

• Five-story height concentrated along Ridge St., where elevation supports it.

• Massing is mitigated through setbacks, articulation, and rooftop screening.

• Materials and architectural rhythm reflect Alton’s historic downtown vernacular.

• Balconies, storefronts, and townhome entrances add visual interest.

4. The amount of traffic generated by the proposed use or uses and the relationship to the amount

of traffic on abutting streets and on minor streets in the surrounding neighborhood in terms of the

street’s capacity to absorb the additional traffic and any significant increase in hourly or daily traffic

levels.

The development includes 75 on-site parking stalls in Phase I and 16 in Phase II, with shared use 

agreements proposed to enhance parking efficiency. Broadway is an arterial corridor while Ridge St. is 

considered a major street under the code. Both roads have existing capacity to absorb increased traffic. 

Residential traffic is unlikely to burden side streets significantly. 

• Vehicular access via alley and dual parking lots distributes traffic flow.

• Shared parking supports reduced vehicle trips and efficient land use.

• Proximity to downtown businesses enhances walkability and supports reduced auto

dependency.

• No substantial increase in peak-hour traffic expected.

Land Use & Zoning Matrix 

LAND USE & ZONING CONTEXT MATRIX 

DIRECTION ZONING DISTRICT EXISTING LAND USE 

North R-2 Single-Family Residential Residential 

South C-4 Downtown Commercial Commercial 

East C-2 General Commercial Commercial 

West C-4 Downtown Commercial Commercial 



5 
 

Zoning Map 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 V  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation 

The proposed development represents a high-quality investment consistent with the goals of the Alton 

Great Streets Initiative and the City's vision for mixed-use, walkable downtown revitalization. The 

proposed Planned Development is in substantial compliance with the Alton Great Streets Initiative as well 

as the four review standards outlined Title 11, Section 6-3-G. While the scale of Phase I exceeds the 

immediate context, the design and material strategy, combined with thoughtful site planning, appear to 

mitigate those impacts appropriately. Staff recommends approval with the suggestion that final design 

elevations be closely reviewed by the Appearance Review Commission for scale transitions and 

architectural compatibility. 

Staff supports the Planned Development proposal as submitted, contingent on the following 

conditions: 

1. Final architectural elevations and landscaping plans shall be reviewed and approved by the 

Appearance Review Commission prior to building permits. 

2. The Planned Development shall be built in substantial compliance with submitted plans. There 

shall be no upward deviation in density or floor area ratio.  

3. Parking shall be provided in accordance with submitted plans. There shall be no downward 

deviation in the provision of parking spaces. A shared parking agreement shall be recorded for 

use of upper lot spaces between the proposed development and the adjacent office building. 

4. The live-work unit shall maintain flexibility for commercial uses along the street frontage, as 

allowed under zoning. 

 

 

 

 



6 
 

Site Photo – Existing Conditions 

 

 

 



7 
 

 

Architectural Renderings – Phase I 

 

 

 



8 
 

 

Applicant Narrative 

 



9 

Attachments 

A: Parcel Identification Map and Site Addresses 

B: Site Plans – The Lovejoy (Phase I) 

C: Phase II Conceptual Plans 



Parcel Identification Map & Site Addresses

1 1 

1 1 
2 2 33

77
55

66

2 2 

33 77

55

66

23-2-07-13-05-103-007
600 East 4th Street, Alton, IL 62002

23-2-07-13-05-103-006
600 East 4th Street, Alton, IL 62002

23-2-07-13-05-103-001
324 Ridge Street, Alton, IL 62002

23-2-07-13-05-103-018
654 East Broadway, Alton, IL 62002

23-2-07-13-05-103-017
650 East Broadway, Alton IL 62002

23-2-07-13-05-103-016
600 East Broadway, Alton, IL 62002

Phase IA Phase II

44

Phase IB

44 23-2-07-13-05-103-008
620 East 3rd Street, Alton IL 62002

Attachment A

A-1



Land Ownership

1 1 

2 2 

33 77

55

66

23-2-07-13-05-103-007
Waterfront Properties XV LLC

23-2-07-13-05-103-006
Waterfront Properties XV LLC

23-2-07-13-05-103-001
Waterfront Properties XV LLC

23-2-07-13-05-103-018
Waterfront Properties 35 LLC

23-2-07-13-05-103-017
Waterfront Properties 35 LLC

23-2-07-13-05-103-016
Waterfront Properties XVII LLC

Phase IA Phase II

Phase IB

44 23-2-07-13-05-103-008
Waterfront Properties 38 LLC

Attachment A

A-2



J
:\
4
0

0
5

\4
0
0

5
.B

\D
ra

w
in

g
s
\E

n
g

in
e
e

ri
n
g

\S
D

P
\4

0
0

5
B

 S
it
e
.d

w
g

\2
/2

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:3

7
 A

M
\J

a
c
o
b

 B
ro

c
k
m

e
y
e
r

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

SUITE 300D
ST. LOUIS, MO 63128

PH. (314) 849-6100
FAX (314) 849-6010

www.grimesconsulting.com

062-063970
LEONARD J. MEERS

S
T

A
T E

OF I L L I NO

I S

L
IC

E
N

S
E
D

PROFESS IONAL
E

N
G

I N
E

E
R

2/27/25

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered
prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans,
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or
project without the written consent of the architect.

2
0

2
0

.0
1

.2
0

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y

N
E

W
 M

IX
E

D
-U

S
E

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 I
N

 A
L

T
O

N
, 
IL

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-1



EAST  4TH  ST.

R
ID

G
E

  
S

T
.

ALLEY

J
:\
4
0

0
5

\4
0
0

5
.B

\D
ra

w
in

g
s
\E

n
g

in
e
e

ri
n
g

\S
D

P
\4

0
0

5
B

 S
it
e
.d

w
g

\2
/2

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:3

7
 A

M
\J

a
c
o
b

 B
ro

c
k
m

e
y
e
r

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

SUITE 300D
ST. LOUIS, MO 63128

PH. (314) 849-6100
FAX (314) 849-6010

www.grimesconsulting.com

062-063970
LEONARD J. MEERS

S
T

A
T E  OF  I L L I NO

I S

L
IC

E
N

S
E
D

 P
ROFESS IONAL

 E

N
G

I N
E

E
R

2/27/25

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered
prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans,
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or
project without the written consent of the architect.

2
0

2
0

.0
1

.2
0

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y

N
E

W
 M

IX
E

D
-U

S
E

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 I
N

 A
L

T
O

N
, 
IL

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-2



EAST  4TH  ST.

R
ID

G
E

  
S

T
.

ALLEY

J
:\
4
0

0
5

\4
0
0

5
.B

\D
ra

w
in

g
s
\E

n
g

in
e
e

ri
n
g

\S
D

P
\4

0
0

5
B

 S
it
e
.d

w
g

\2
/2

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:4

2
 A

M
\J

a
c
o
b

 B
ro

c
k
m

e
y
e
r

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

SUITE 300D
ST. LOUIS, MO 63128

PH. (314) 849-6100
FAX (314) 849-6010

www.grimesconsulting.com

062-063970
LEONARD J. MEERS

S
T

A
T E  OF  I L L I NO

I S

L
IC

E
N

S
E
D

 P
ROFESS IONAL

 E

N
G

I N
E

E
R

2/27/25

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered
prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans,
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or
project without the written consent of the architect.

2
0

2
0

.0
1

.2
0

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y

N
E

W
 M

IX
E

D
-U

S
E

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 I
N

 A
L

T
O

N
, 
IL

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-3



UP

V
A

N
UP

A-200

1

A-2002

A-201

1

A-201 2

LIVE/WORK

UNIT

BIKE STORE.

FP

ELEC

R.R.

MECH

IT

FITNESS

PET WASH

RECEPTION

PACKAGES

LOBBY/LOUNGE

BREAK

ROOMMANAGERS

OFFICE

COPY/WORK

MAIL

R.R.

SHOP/STOR.

OFFICE

RR

VESTIBULE

GRADE CONTINUES 
UPHILL ON LEVEL 1 

PLAN

THIS AREA BELOW GRADE;

SEE LEVEL 1 PLAN

UNEXCAVATED

12
0'

 -
 7

 3
/8

"

220' - 4 3/4"

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Project Team:

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this 
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans, 
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific 
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or 

project without the written consent of the architect.

Professional Seal:

Architect COA:

Office: 319 N. 4th Street
Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO  63102
p 314.231.5700
f 314.231.0816

2/28/2025

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
 1

:3
2

:4
5
 P

M
C

:\
U

se
rs

\t
o

n
y
.b

ru
n

o
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

2
2

1
4

9
_
M

B
S

_
A

lt
o

n
M

a
s
te

rP
la

n
_
C

e
n

tr
a

l_
w

k
sh

_
V

2
4

_
a

n
th

o
n

y
.b

ru
n

o
.r

vt

2022149

Author

BASEMENT LEVEL
OVERALL FLOOR
PLAN

A-100
2/28/2025

KPFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1630 DES PERES RD., STE 100

ST. LOUIS, MO  63131
314.835.0524

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO  63128
314.849.6100

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION
ENGINEER

2
0
2
0
.0

1
.2

0

PLUMBING
ENGINEER

MECHANICAL
ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

184001629-0001

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
. 4

T
H

 S
T

. &
 R

ID
G

E
 S

T
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L 

62
00

2

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y
N

E
W

 M
IX

E
D

-U
S

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 IN

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L

Project
North

True
North

1/8" = 1'-0"A-100

1 BASEMENT LEVEL OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

Attachment B

B-4



D
W

W/D

WH D
W

W/D

WHD
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

WH D
W

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

W
/D

W
H

D
W W

H

DW

D
W W

H

DW

D
W

W/D

WH

D W

W
H

DW

D WW
H

DW

D
W

W/D

WH

UP

V
A

N
DN

A-200

1

A-2002

A-201

1

A-201 2

1 BEDROOM

G

2 BEDROOM

G

1 BEDROOM

C
2 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

G (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

G

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

C

TRASH

HSKP

ELEC

I.T.

UNEXCAVATED

12
0'

 -
 7

 3
/8

"

220' - 4 3/4"

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Project Team:

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this 
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans, 
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific 
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or 

project without the written consent of the architect.

Professional Seal:

Architect COA:

Office: 319 N. 4th Street
Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO  63102
p 314.231.5700
f 314.231.0816

2/28/2025

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
 1

:3
2

:5
3
 P

M
C

:\
U

se
rs

\t
o

n
y
.b

ru
n

o
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

2
2

1
4

9
_
M

B
S

_
A

lt
o

n
M

a
s
te

rP
la

n
_
C

e
n

tr
a

l_
w

k
sh

_
V

2
4

_
a

n
th

o
n

y
.b

ru
n

o
.r

vt

2022149

Author

LEVEL 1 OVERALL
FLOOR PLAN

A-101
2/28/2025

KPFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1630 DES PERES RD., STE 100

ST. LOUIS, MO  63131
314.835.0524

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO  63128
314.849.6100

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION
ENGINEER

2
0
2
0
.0

1
.2

0

PLUMBING
ENGINEER

MECHANICAL
ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

184001629-0001

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
. 4

T
H

 S
T

. &
 R

ID
G

E
 S

T
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L 

62
00

2

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y
N

E
W

 M
IX

E
D

-U
S

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 IN

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L

Project
North

True
North

1/8" = 1'-0"A-101

1 LEVEL 1 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-5



D
W

W/D

WH D
W

W/D

WHD
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

W
/D

W
H

D
W W

H

DW

D
W W

H

DW

D
W

W/D

WH

D W

W
H

DW

D WW
H

DW

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

WH D
W

D
W

W/D

WH

V
A

N

A-200

1

A-2002

A-201

1

A-201 2 1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

G

2 BEDROOM

G

1 BEDROOM

C
2 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

G (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

G

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

TRASH

HSKP

ELEC

I.T.

220' - 4 3/4"

12
0'

 -
 7

 3
/8

"

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Project Team:

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this 
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans, 
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific 
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or 

project without the written consent of the architect.

Professional Seal:

Architect COA:

Office: 319 N. 4th Street
Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO  63102
p 314.231.5700
f 314.231.0816

2/28/2025

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
 1

:3
3

:0
1
 P

M
C

:\
U

se
rs

\t
o

n
y
.b

ru
n

o
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

2
2

1
4

9
_
M

B
S

_
A

lt
o

n
M

a
s
te

rP
la

n
_
C

e
n

tr
a

l_
w

k
sh

_
V

2
4

_
a

n
th

o
n

y
.b

ru
n

o
.r

vt

2022149

Author

LEVEL 2 OVERALL
FLOOR PLAN

A-102
2/28/2025

KPFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1630 DES PERES RD., STE 100

ST. LOUIS, MO  63131
314.835.0524

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO  63128
314.849.6100

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION
ENGINEER

2
0
2
0
.0

1
.2

0

PLUMBING
ENGINEER

MECHANICAL
ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

184001629-0001

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
. 4

T
H

 S
T

. &
 R

ID
G

E
 S

T
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L 

62
00

2

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y
N

E
W

 M
IX

E
D

-U
S

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 IN

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L

Project
North

True
North

1/8" = 1'-0"A-102

1 LEVEL 2 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-6



D
W

W/D

WH D
W

W/D

WHD
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

WH D
W

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

W
/D

W
H

D
W W

H

DW

D
W W

H

DW

D
W

W/D

WH

D W

W
H

DW

D WW
H

DW

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

A-2002

A-201

1

A-201 2

1 BEDROOM

G

2 BEDROOM

G

1 BEDROOM

C
2 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

G (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

G

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

TRASH

HSKP

ELEC

I.T.

12
0'

 -
 7

 3
/8

"

220' - 4 3/4"

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Project Team:

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this 
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans, 
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific 
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or 

project without the written consent of the architect.

Professional Seal:

Architect COA:

Office: 319 N. 4th Street
Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO  63102
p 314.231.5700
f 314.231.0816

2/28/2025

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
 1

:3
3

:0
6
 P

M
C

:\
U

se
rs

\t
o

n
y
.b

ru
n

o
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

2
2

1
4

9
_
M

B
S

_
A

lt
o

n
M

a
s
te

rP
la

n
_
C

e
n

tr
a

l_
w

k
sh

_
V

2
4

_
a

n
th

o
n

y
.b

ru
n

o
.r

vt

2022149

Author

LEVEL 3 OVERALL
FLOOR PLAN

A-103
2/28/2025

KPFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1630 DES PERES RD., STE 100

ST. LOUIS, MO  63131
314.835.0524

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO  63128
314.849.6100

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION
ENGINEER

2
0
2
0
.0

1
.2

0

PLUMBING
ENGINEER

MECHANICAL
ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

184001629-0001

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
. 4

T
H

 S
T

. &
 R

ID
G

E
 S

T
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L 

62
00

2

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y
N

E
W

 M
IX

E
D

-U
S

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 IN

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L

Project
North

True
North

1/8" = 1'-0"A-103

1 LEVEL 3 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-7



D
W

W/D

WH D
W

W/D

WHD
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

WH D
W

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

DW

W
/D

W
H

D
W W

H

DW

D
W W

H

DW

D
W

W/D

WH

D
W

W/D

WH

A-2002

A-201

1

A-201 2

AMENITY

1 BEDROOM

C
2 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

2 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

G

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C (ADA)

1 BEDROOM

C

1 BEDROOM

C

AMENITY 

ROOF PATIO

TRASH

HSKP

ELEC

I.T.

ROOF 

BELOW

ROOF 
BELOW

12
0'

 -
 7

 3
/8

"

220' - 4 3/4"

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Project Team:

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this 
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans, 
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific 
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or 

project without the written consent of the architect.

Professional Seal:

Architect COA:

Office: 319 N. 4th Street
Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO  63102
p 314.231.5700
f 314.231.0816

2/28/2025

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
 1

:3
3

:1
3
 P

M
C

:\
U

se
rs

\t
o

n
y
.b

ru
n

o
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

2
2

1
4

9
_
M

B
S

_
A

lt
o

n
M

a
s
te

rP
la

n
_
C

e
n

tr
a

l_
w

k
sh

_
V

2
4

_
a

n
th

o
n

y
.b

ru
n

o
.r

vt

2022149

Author

LEVEL 4 OVERALL
FLOOR PLAN

A-104
2/28/2025

KPFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1630 DES PERES RD., STE 100

ST. LOUIS, MO  63131
314.835.0524

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO  63128
314.849.6100

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION
ENGINEER

2
0
2
0
.0

1
.2

0

PLUMBING
ENGINEER

MECHANICAL
ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

184001629-0001

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
. 4

T
H

 S
T

. &
 R

ID
G

E
 S

T
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L 

62
00

2

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y
N

E
W

 M
IX

E
D

-U
S

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 IN

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L

Project
North

True
North

1/8" = 1'-0"A-104

1 LEVEL 4 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-8



LEVEL 01

471' - 0"

LEVEL 02

485' - 0"

LEVEL 03

497' - 0"

LEVEL 04

509' - 0"

ROOF BRG.

521' - 0"

BASEMENT (LOBBY)

459' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

4'
 -

 5
 1

/8
"

GRADE PLANE

466' - 6 7/8"

55
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
 (

A
B

O
V

E
 G

R
A

D
E

 P
L

A
N

E
)

TRASH ENCLOSURE

LEVEL 01

471' - 0"

LEVEL 02

485' - 0"

LEVEL 03

497' - 0"

LEVEL 04

509' - 0"

ROOF BRG.

521' - 0"

BASEMENT (LOBBY)

459' - 0"

GRADE PLANE

466' -6 7/8"

4'
 -

 5
 1

/8
"

BRICK MASONRY VENEER

FIBER CEMENT SIDING - 18"X72" PANEL 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING - VARIEGATED LAP

METAL ROOF SCREEN FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

FINISH CONCRETE

ADDITIONAL NOTES:
1. RESIDENT UNIT WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE VINYL (BLACK INT/EXT).
2. PUBLIC SPACE WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE ALUMINUM (BLACK INT/EXT).
3. BALCONIES ARE METAL FRAMING WITH ALUMINUM RAILINGS (BLACK).

N

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Project Team:

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this 
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans, 
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific 
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or 

project without the written consent of the architect.

Professional Seal:

Architect COA:

Office: 319 N. 4th Street
Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO  63102
p 314.231.5700
f 314.231.0816

2/28/2025

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
 1

:3
3

:1
9
 P

M
C

:\
U

se
rs

\t
o

n
y
.b

ru
n

o
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

2
2

1
4

9
_
M

B
S

_
A

lt
o

n
M

a
s
te

rP
la

n
_
C

e
n

tr
a

l_
w

k
sh

_
V

2
4

_
a

n
th

o
n

y
.b

ru
n

o
.r

vt

2022149

TB

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A-200
2/28/2025

KPFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1630 DES PERES RD., STE 100

ST. LOUIS, MO  63131
314.835.0524

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO  63128
314.849.6100

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION
ENGINEER

2
0
2
0
.0

1
.2

0

PLUMBING
ENGINEER

MECHANICAL
ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

184001629-0001

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
. 4

T
H

 S
T

. &
 R

ID
G

E
 S

T
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L 

62
00

2

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y
N

E
W

 M
IX

E
D

-U
S

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 IN

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L

1/8" = 1'-0"A-200

1 OVERALL SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"A-200

2 OVERALL EAST ELEVATION

EXTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

2

1

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-9



LEVEL 01

471' - 0"

LEVEL 02

485' - 0"

LEVEL 03

497' - 0"

LEVEL 04

509' - 0"

ROOF BRG.

521' - 0"

BASEMENT (LOBBY)

459' - 0"

GRADE PLANE

466' - 7/8"

4'
 -

 5
 1

/8
"

LEVEL 01

471' - 0"

LEVEL 02

485' - 0"

LEVEL 03

497' - 0"

LEVEL 04

509' - 0"

ROOF BRG.

521' - 0"

BASEMENT (LOBBY)

459' - 0"

GRADE PLANE

466' - 6 7/8"

N

BRICK MASONRY VENEER

FIBER CEMENT SIDING - 18"X72" PANEL 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING - VARIEGATED LAP

METAL ROOF SCREEN FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

FINISH CONCRETE

ADDITIONAL NOTES:
1. RESIDENT UNIT WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE VINYL (BLACK INT/EXT).
2. PUBLIC SPACE WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE ALUMINUM (BLACK INT/EXT).
3. BALCONIES ARE METAL FRAMING WITH ALUMINUM RAILINGS (BLACK).

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Project Team:

The Professional Architect's seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material and items shown on this 
sheet.  All drawings, instruments or other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plans, 
drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and details on it are the sole property of the architect and may be used for this specific 
project only.  It shall not be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or part, or for any other purpose or 

project without the written consent of the architect.

Professional Seal:

Architect COA:

Office: 319 N. 4th Street
Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO  63102
p 314.231.5700
f 314.231.0816

2/28/2025

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
 1

:3
3

:2
3
 P

M
C

:\
U

se
rs

\t
o

n
y
.b

ru
n

o
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

2
2

1
4

9
_
M

B
S

_
A

lt
o

n
M

a
s
te

rP
la

n
_
C

e
n

tr
a

l_
w

k
sh

_
V

2
4

_
a

n
th

o
n

y
.b

ru
n

o
.r

vt

2022149

Author

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A-201
2/28/2025

KPFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1630 DES PERES RD., STE 100

ST. LOUIS, MO  63131
314.835.0524

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO  63128
314.849.6100

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION
ENGINEER

2
0
2
0
.0

1
.2

0

PLUMBING
ENGINEER

MECHANICAL
ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

184001629-0001

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
. 4

T
H

 S
T

. &
 R

ID
G

E
 S

T
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L 

62
00

2

T
H

E
 L

O
V

E
JO

Y
N

E
W

 M
IX

E
D

-U
S

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 IN

 A
LT

O
N

, I
L

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L

1/8" = 1'-0"A-201

1 OVERALL NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"A-201

2 OVERALL WEST ELEVATION

KEY PLAN

EXTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND

2

1

No. Description Date

Attachment B

B-10



Professional Seal:

2/28/2025

Attachment B

B-11



LEVEL 00 – PLAN
40’

Phase II Conceptual Plan

Attachment C

C-1



LEVEL 01 – PLAN
40’

LEVEL 02 – PLAN
40’

Attachment C

C-2


	Lovejoy PDP App_ALL.pdf
	Checklist
	Application
	Parcel-Address-Ownership Maps
	Deed Information
	Application Narrative
	Phase I-Schematic Design
	Existing Site and Demolition Plan
	Site Plan
	Floor Plans
	Elevations
	Landscape Plan

	Phase II-Conceptual Design




